when you were in lawrence the last time I spoke
to you I stated that I thought 0*Sullivan and Chuck Hyatt,
the Two officials agreed upon for the Oklahome a8 £ame
on areh 7, could not worke I find it is the Okllhm rpgiew
Eansas game on iArch 1l when 0'Sullivan ecould not workg thereoe
fore O*Sullivan will be with us on March 7 and the next man
in line is Eddie Hoguee We have askod him to serve as per
our agreement with Bruce rakse

Should anything happen you are next in line and
larson follows youe Xindly disregard our conversation which
took plece in the gymnasium when I asked you o worke When
I heard from Bruce Drake I discovered that 0%Sullivan could
work and I was laboring wmder the impression that it was
the Oklahoma game instead of the Oklahoma Ae and lMe games

I trust this has caused you 1o inconvenionces

Sincerely yourseg

Director of Physical FPducation and Recreation
Varsity Basketball Coach




